

placement of the child who is the subject of the action. Before authorizing a party to litigate a specific issue in another court, the juvenile court shall give all parties to the action an opportunity to be heard on the proposed authorization. The juvenile court may request but shall not require another court to exercise jurisdiction and adjudicate a specific issue relating to the custody, guardianship, or placement of the child.

Sec. 3. Sections 232.63 and 232.124, Code 1983, are repealed.

Approved April 22, 1983

CHAPTER 22
COLLECTION OF CORN AND SOYBEANS ASSESSMENT
S.F. 509

AN ACT relating to the collection of the Iowa corn and soybeans assessment at the time corn and soybeans are pledged to secure a loan extended under a federal price support loan program.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 185.1, subsection 6, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

6. "First purchaser" means ~~any~~ a person, public or private corporation, governmental subdivision, association, co-operative, partnership, commercial buyer, dealer, or processor who ~~resells purchases soybeans purchased from a producer or offers for sale any product produced from such soybeans for any purpose for the first time for any purpose except to feed it to the purchaser's livestock or to manufacture a product from the soybeans purchased for the purchaser's personal consumption.~~

Sec. 2. Section 185.1, Code 1983, is amended by adding the following new subsection:

NEW SUBSECTION. 13. "Sale" or "purchase" includes but is not limited to the pledge or other encumbrance of soybeans as security for a loan extended under a federal price support loan program. Actual delivery of the soybeans occurs when the soybeans are pledged or otherwise encumbered to secure the loan. The purchase price of the soybeans is the principal amount of the loan extended and the purchase invoice for the soybeans is the documentation required for extension of the loan.

Sec. 3. Section 185C.1, subsection 6, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

6. "First purchaser" means ~~any~~ a person, public or private corporation, governmental subdivision, association, co-operative, partnership, commercial buyer, dealer, or processor who ~~resells purchases corn purchased from a producer or offers for sale any product produced from such corn for any purpose for the first time for any purpose except to feed it to the purchaser's livestock or to manufacture a product from the corn purchased for the purchaser's personal consumption.~~

Sec. 4. Section 185C.1, Code 1983, is amended by adding the following new subsection:

NEW SUBSECTION. 13. "Sale" or "purchase" includes but is not limited to the pledge or other encumbrance of corn as security for a loan extended under a federal price support loan

program. Actual delivery of the corn occurs when the corn is pledged or otherwise encumbered to secure the loan. The purchase price of the corn is the principal amount of the loan extended and the purchase invoice for the corn is the documentation required for extension of the loan.

Approved April 22, 1983

CHAPTER 23
BIRTH DEFECTS INSTITUTE
S.F. 188

AN ACT relating to the birth defects institute within the state department of health.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 136A.1, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

136A.1 PURPOSE. In order to provide for the protection and promotion of the health of the inhabitants of the state, the state department of health shall ~~have the responsibility for the development~~ develop and ~~administration of~~ administer the state's policy with respect to the conduct of scientific investigations and research concerning the causes, prevention, treatment and cure of birth defects. The department shall initiate, conduct, and supervise screening programs to discover genetic birth defects and related diseases and to prevent or treat the defects or diseases.

Sec. 2. Section 136A.2, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

136A.2 ESTABLISHMENT OF BIRTH DEFECTS INSTITUTE. There is established within the state department of health a birth defects institute ~~for the purposes of initiating to initiate and conducting~~ conduct investigations of the causes, mortality, methods of treatment, prevention and cure of birth defects and related diseases and to develop and administer genetic and metabolic screening programs and other related activities where the programs will aid in the prevention or treatment of a particular genetic or metabolic defect or disease. The birth defects institute shall assume responsibility for development and implementation of screening and educational programs for sickle cell anemia and other genetic blood disorders.

Sec. 3. NEW SECTION. 136A.2A GENETIC AND METABOLIC SCREENING DEFINED. Genetic and metabolic screening means the search through testing for persons with genetic and metabolic diseases so that early treatment or counseling can lead to the amelioration or avoidance of the adverse consequences of the diseases.

Sec. 4. Section 136A.3, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

136A.3 ACTIVITIES OF THE INSTITUTE. The birth defects institute may:

1. Conduct scientific investigations and surveys of the causes, mortality, methods of treatment, prevention and cure of birth defects.
2. Publish the results of ~~such~~ the investigations and surveys for the benefit of the public